
                                                                  AGENDA 
 
 
 
 
TO:         Planning Board 
 
FROM:   Pamela O’Neill , Secretary 
 
DATE:     December 13, 2017 
 
RE           Planning Board Meeting  
 

Township of Brick Planning Board meetings are held at the Municipal Town hall,  
401 Chambers Bridge Road at 7pm. 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
1. Call meeting to order 
 
2. Salute to the flag 
 
3. Sunshine Law 
 
4. Roll call 
 
5. Vouchers  
 
6. Minutes:   
  October 11, 2017  
                                         
7. New Business: 
 
  Capital Project: Brick Utilities  
  GAC Improvements at William Miller Jr. Water Treatment Plant  
  1551 Highway 88 West  
  Block 755 Lot 40 
 
  PB-2801-Federal Realty Investment Trust 
  56 Chambers Bridge Rd  
  Block 671 Lot 1.01 
  Amended Preliminary & Final Site Plan w/a Conditional Use & Variance  
 
   
 



8. Old Business:  
 
  PB-2800-WCS Properties c/o William Sitar 
  105 Chambers Bridge Road  
  Block 702.01  Lot 1 
  Minor Site Plan w/Variance 
 
9. Adjournment 
 
The above is a tentative agenda and as such is subject to change. 
Formal action may be taken.          


